SI wwwi.slough.gov.uk I

Borough Counql Taking pride in our communities and town

Date of issue: Tuesday 19" June 2018

MEETING AGREED SYLLABUS CONFERENCE

DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 27TH JUNE, 2018 AT 6.00 PM (OR
UPON THE RISING OF THE SACRE MEETING)

VENUE: ST MARY'S CHURCH, CHURCH STREET, SLOUGH,
SL1 1JP

DEMOCRATIC SERVICES NADIA WILLIAMS

OFFICER:

(for all enquiries) 01753 875015

NOTICE OF MEETING

You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal
with the business set out in the following agenda.

NIGEL PALLACE
Interim Chief Executive

AGENDA
PART 1
AGENDA REPORT TITLE PAGE

ITEM

Apologies for absence.
1. Minutes of the last Meeting held on 7th March 1-4

2018
2. Approval of the Pan-Berkshire Religious 5-12

Education Agreed Syllabus 2018-2023

sustainable
forest



| Press and Public

You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will
however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part Il agenda. Please contact
the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further details.

The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the
possible use of those images and sound recordings. Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of
a meeting is requested to advise the Democratic Services Officer before the start of the meeting. Filming or
recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography,
additional lighting or any non hand held devices, including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been
discussed with the Democratic Services Officer.

sustainable
forest




AGENDA ITEM 1

Agreed Syllabus Conference — Meeting held on Wednesday, 7th March, 2018.
Present:-

Committee 1 — Christian Denominations and Other Faiths

Aspreet Singh Nainu (Chair for this meeting), Julie Siddiqi, Sue Elbrow, Hardip Singh
Sohal, and Wagar Bhatti (in part)

Committee 2 — Church of England
Christine Isles and Andrea Sparrow

Committee 3 — Representatives of Teacher Associations
Lynda Bussley (in part) and Linda Lewis

Committee 4 — Representatives of the Local Authority
Councillors Parmar, Sarfraz and Sohal

Apologies for Absence:- Councillor Brooker, Abbas-Bowkan and Rev Andrew Allen
Chair of the Meeting

The Agreed Syllabus Conference appointed Aspreet Singh Nainu as chair for
this meeting.

5. Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 8th November 2018

Resolved - That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 8™ November
2018 be approved subject to the following amendment:

Present: ‘Andrew’ Sparrow amended to read ‘Andrea’ Sparrow.

6. The Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education (RE) - Pan Berkshire
SACRE 2018 - 2023 - Update on Syllabus Review

Members were asked to note the updated version of Agreed Syllabus for
Religious Education - Pan Berkshire SACRE 2018-2023. Key changes to the
document would be highlighted in the presentation in the next item.

Resolved — That the Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education (RE) - Pan
Berkshire SACRE 2018 - 2023 - Update on Syllabus Review be noted.

7. Agreed Syllabus Review Progress Spring Term - Presentation
The SACRE Advisor gave a presentation on the updates that had been made
as part of the Agreed Syllabus Review 2018 at the Pan-Berkshire Hub

meetings.

The following is a summary of the key points that were noted during the
course of the presentation and discussion:

Page 1



Agreed Syllabus Conference - 07.03.18

Early Years — Needed to be aligned with the most recent National Early
Years Framework (2017) — this had now been achieved.

Which religions to be mandatory and when — Removal of Key Stage
(KS) 1 and KS2 and added a Primary section in Syllabus. Would give
teachers more flexibility as to which religions to teach in conjunction
with Christianity and how to group them.

Agreed mandatory requirements - That by the end of KS2, Christianity
in every year group in addition to Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and
Sikhism. Other religions and worldviews such as Humanism could be
added but not compulsory. Islam was now compulsory in primary
schools.

Key Stage 3 — Christianity to be taught in every year group in addition
to Buddhism, Islam and Humanism (or another secular worldwide
view). Humanism, a new requirement but not compulsory at KS3.
Key Stage 4 — Decision taken to strengthen the expectation that all
students would have a statutory entitlement to RE at KS4 and should
all have access to an accredited course such as GCSE.

In light of these decisions the questions grids for each religion would now be
grouped accordingly as teachers would need to select from all required
religions and humanism at each of the key stages 1-3.

It was highlighted that there was no requirement for academy schools to
follow the Agreed Syllabus which was mandatory to community schools.
However, Members acknowledged that the main issue was to establish and
ensure that RE was accessible to all students.

Actions and next steps were noted as follows:

Deadline for comments to be received — 29 March 2018

Feedback at Hub meeting — 24 April 2018 (4.15pm — 5.30pm), training
would also follow from 6pm to 7pm. Members queried that 4.15pm start
was problematic for many and that the start time should be revised to
5pm to allow time for members to be able get to the venue after school.
Comments would also be sought from Teacher Focus Groups.

Chair of SACRE to draft and sign foreword and signed off by the Cate
Duffy, Director of Children, Learning & Skills Services.

Following discussion, it was agreed that hard copies of the Agreed
Syllabus would be provided to all schools, as well as supply the document
on USB stick to enable easy access on school systems. The total cost was
estimated at £676 for both.

Launch of the Agreed Syllabus

There was a discussion about the most effective way of launching the
Agreed Syllabus and it was considered that combing the launch with a
training session would be most useful for teachers at schools in Slough.

Page 2



Agreed Syllabus Conference - 07.03.18

Members agreed therefore to launch the Agreed Syllabus on Thursday
12" July 2018 from 1pm until 4.30pm in conjunction with a short training
session with a keynote speaker. It was proposed that the venue for the
launch should be at a school and agreed that the Chair would approach
the Head teacher at Eden Girls’ School to check availability. Failing this,
the Clerk would book a room in the Council building at St Martin’s Place.

Resolved:

i) That progress on the Agreed Syllabus Review be noted and the
final document be reported to the Agreed Syllabus conference for
approval - date to be confirmed.

i) Launch of the Agreed Syllabus to take place on Thursday 12" July
2018

iii) The hard copies of Agreed Syllabus and on USB be distributed to
schools in Slough at a cost of £676.

8. Date of Next of Next meeting - To be confirmed

The date of the next meeting would be confirmed as required.
Chair

(Note: The Meeting opened at 5.21 pm and closed at 6.15 pm)

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



(o}

Religious Education
2018- 2023

© Copyright of this document is the property of the 6 Local Authorities across Berkshire (Bracknell Forest,Reading,
Slough, West Berkshire, Windsor and Maidenhead and Wokingham. The purchase of this copyright material confers ))
the right on the purchasing institution to copy it for educational use within that, and no other, institution. No part - 2
of this document may be reprinted or reproduced in any form or by any electronic, mechanical, or other means, ‘/‘ Bracknell
now known or hereafter invented, including photocopying and recording, or in any information storage or retrieval
system, for use in any other institution or by any individual, written permission from the Chair of the SACRE

Forest N 4 g
Council &-iy Readlng Borough Cogl
(Standing Advisory Council for RE) in one of these authorities.

BOROUGH COUNCIL

www.slough.gov.uk

Slo

Ky

A

www.rbwm.gov.uk

et

5 i
Royal Borough
of Windsor &

Maidenhead

BOROUGH GOUNGIL>



9 abed

The Pan-Berkshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education 2018-2023

Foreword
Each SACRE/LA to produce its own and send to JL by 15th June

Um quamet eum dolor solutem et am in nis ex ero comnihilique doles ne rerehen duntur abo. Andelit
dollatustis repera dolupta de pos dia nonsect uritat ut arum que nonse qui ab ius, omniminis quibusciet
hillanti dolupta spiducillic tem fugia cor abo. Nem fugiatist harchit alit lamenimo di il int lignis que dolore si
od quas dus.

Ullaudi psantum et, unt haribust, cum volum aboritium quia cum harci cus, officia poristio comnihil imus vit
et fugiand itionsent minis audae solupie nducitaquam que desto blacerum volorum suntiscimus sequam
volupti nctust inis qui ommodic tendeliciae nis dolescim hit vent aut pra dolupta quia vel imilibus qui que
ducipsae verovid que vollabo. Nempos con con nobit venda volupti nctatur si nos mossin eturibus doluptis
int la dolescipsum que delicte omnistectur? Delicius, suntur? Arcipsunt, ium eate quis at ute nos untotatus.

Ur minum quam expelibus peratist, in etur moditium aborum id molor autem fugia dio eos antota dellit
minumqu amusapitis doluptati restrum exerovidusam sitae omnimag nimusam lamet eaqui dit harum sit
dolenih icipsam ene plitatate doles apicidit ullabo. Otae esti volupti blautatis aut evelecu lluptatus aut vene
nis vende omnim nescit, od ut di accat exerundit por alicius antia parciliqui re volorio toritintiur sit labo. Us
re corestiis pa enest dolum et odit fugia nihitium ipsa coneceptatem ut et ut a veliqua tendis maioresequia
dunt faces delis pratur? Qui tem nim venihilitia illacero que nos millor sequis audicilit fugias et quiam
vellabor maximod igendae con por sequid enempor sa cones ene mos deligen iscimodit optas elictis

ditin ni que voluptate verumquid explam nos aperrori imus isimin conectat et voluptatque pore enihilliciis
remquae rchilluptum utem rero id mint endunt moluptatem quam faccum comnitati to debit velluptatis
ipidus dolore modit qui unt.

Eperem ipiet, corumquiatio to venime velias qui quidis ab ipsumquo voloreped eosam es quidenim sitem
laut volore voluptaspid magnimaio inveles equiat eossintor sequia inum sitae sequo odis am haribus aut
estiunt apeditio quid ut ationse quatiatquae comnimus ullaut litatiberum hiliqui squias militat omni optatatur
sit utem et et pro eum is dit laccumquibus magnisimaios estibus autatemporum ni vit, et lab ipsum ent.

Onsequi secuptus asped quam sum de expero dendias am voles sit in porroremque od ut apitate cuptatu
repelition nonecae magnime autaque volores tiaepud icimi, cus ni andam, sus, ut pliquunt latius.

Introduction
WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THE AGREED SYLLABUS?

The locally agreed syllabus forms the foundation of Religious Education in maintained schools without a
religious character and maintained voluntary controlled schools. Academies without a religious character
must follow an Agreed Syllabus for RE, though they are free to choose which Agreed Syllabus they follow.

The agreed syllabus should satisfy two key requirements:
» the law (as set out in the Education Act 1996)
+ the aims of RE as defined by the local Agreed Syllabus Conference.

At teachers’ requests, the statutory requirements of the Pan-Berkshire agreed syllabus are contained in
this succinct document.

Further guidance on the Key Questions for each religion/ belief system required to be studied,
implementation and delivery is offered in accompanying online support documents.

ALL schools have the statutory obligation to
teach Religious Education to ALL pupils.

RE should be taught to all pupils in full-time education in schools, except for those withdrawn at
the written request of their parents.

(REFERENCE ‘EDUCATION ACT’ 1944, ‘RE IN ENGLISH SCHOOLS: NON-STATUTORY GUIDANCE 2010, DCSF).

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE AND AIM OF RE IN SCHOOLS?

The purpose of RE is to promote religious literacy. Religious literacy requires pupils to gain knowledge
and understanding of a range of religions and worldviews and to use that knowledge to engage in
informed and balanced conversations about religions and beliefs. In addition to learning about religions
and worldviews, Religious Education offers students the chance to develop spiritually, morally, socially
and culturally and to reflect on their own beliefs, being able to be discerning about the many attitudes and
opinions they will encounter.

The non-statutory 2013 National Curriculum Framework for RE states that pupils should:

+  Know about and understand a range of religions and worldviews

« Express ideas and insights about the nature, significance and impact of religions and worldviews
+ Gain and deploy the skills needed to engage seriously with religions and worldviews.

To achieve these aims, Religious Education provokes challenging questions about meaning, purpose,
beliefs about God, issues of right and wrong and what it means to be human.

RE plays an important role in preparing pupils for life in the modern world, and should enable them to
flourish as citizens in a pluralistic, global society.

HOW WILL THIS SYLLABUS HELP YOUNG PEOPLE ACROSS BERKSHIRE TO ACHIEVE
THESE AIMS?

The Pan-Berkshire syllabus (2018-2023) is based on similar “big questions” to those found in the 2012-17
version of the syllabus; the links between the three strands of “Belonging, Believing and Behaving” are
made more explicit and there are now expected outcomes to replace the Attainment Levels. The links
between “learning about” and “learning from” are made more explicit and integrated into the expected
outcomes: the questions and expected outcomes combine the need to demonstrate knowledge with an
understanding of the impact, necessitating the deployment of specific skills. It is intended that progression
in learning will be assessed by the school and will probably reflect Bloom’s or SOLO Taxonomy.

The supplementary guidance material that supports this syllabus will explore this further and give
information regarding these suggested taxonomies.

This syllabus builds on the previous one by demanding that a slightly wider range of religions and belief
systems are taught as statutory requirements, bringing Islam into the Primary Phase and specifying

the study of a non-religious worldview, probably Humanism, in Key Stage 3. However, more flexibility is
also built in. Schools are free to add additional religions and belief systems as relevant to their school
community.



/ 9bed

The Pan-Berkshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education 2018-2023

WHICH RELIGIONS/BELIEF SYSTEMS ARE STATUTORY IN THIS SYLLABUS?

EARLY YEARS FOUNDATION STAGE (EYFS, ages 3-4)

RE is only statutory for EYFS children registered on the school roll i.e. from their Reception Year,
not for those in nursery classes in maintained schools or in other early years settings. Where it is
statutory, the RE should be aligned to the most recent EYFS framework.

During the Reception Year (ages 4-5), pupils MUST encounter Christianity PLUS at least one other
religion from Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism.

It is expected that learning will be experiential and thematic during the EYFS.

PRIMARY PHASE (Years 1- 6, ages 5-11)
By the end of Key Stage 2 (Year 6, age 11), pupils MUST have:

studied Christianity in every year group PLUS Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism, by exploring
the Key Questions for the relevant Key Stage. They must have achieved the expected outcomes
identified in the syllabus.

LOWER SECONDARY PHASE (Years 7- 9, ages 12-14)
By the end of Key Stage 3 (Year 9, age 14), pupils MUST have:

studied Christianity in every year group PLUS Buddhism, Islam and a non-religious worldview e.g.
Humanism, by exploring the Key Questions for Key Stage 3. They must have achieved the expected
outcomes identified in the syllabus.

These requirements apply to ALL pupils in Key Stage 3, even those undertaking early-entry GCSE
courses starting in Year 9.

UPPER SECONDARY PHASE (Years 10-13, ages 15-18)
By the end of Key Stage 4 (Year 11, age 16), pupils MUST have:
studied Christianity and at least one other religion or non-religious worldview.

All pupils must receive Religious Education and should follow an externally accredited course

for Religious Studies e.g. GCSE, or an alternative, well-structured and challenging programme of
Religious Education. Schools are encouraged to facilitate examination entry for as many students as
possible.

POST-16

All students MUST receive Religious Education. Students should have the opportunity to follow a
course, or modules, which lead to external accreditation e.g. A level Religious Studies. Suggested
modules are set out in the supporting guidance material.



Reception Year and Key Stage 1 (ages 4-7)

g abed

The Pan-Berkshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education 2018-2023

Reception Year
Which religions?

Children’s Reception Year (age 5), is part of the Early Years Foundation Stage. During this year they
should encounter Christianity and at least one of the other principal religions required by the end of Key
Stage 2, and their learning should be aligned to the most recent national EYFS Framework. Learning is
expected to be experiential and thematic.

Key Stage 1
Which religions?

Christianity plus one other religion from Hinduism, Islam, Judaism or Sikhism, must be studied in each
year group in Key Stage 1. Whole Primary Phase planning must ensure coverage of the required religions
by the end of Key Stage 2.

Expected Outcomes for Key Stage 1

By the end of Key Stage 1 (Year 2, age 7), pupils are expected to achieve the following four outcomes in
their study of Christianity and to achieve at least two of these outcomes for each of the other religion/s
studied, mindful of the holistic learning needed by the end of the Primary Phase.

Key Stage 1 Expected outcomes - Enquiry and Impact

Which questions and how many at Key Stage 1?

All 6 Key Questions must be explored in the study of Christianity by the end of Key Stage 1. For each of
the other religions studied, at least two of the questions should be addressed.

These questions can be adapted, combined or wording changed providing that the content and strands
are retained and the outcomes are achieved.

RECOMMENDATIONS AND NOTES (NOT statutory)
Primary Phase (Key Stage 1)

« ltis recommended that just ONE of the mandatory religions is studied alongside Christianity in each
year group (Reception to Year 6) during the Primary Phase.

+ When the Primary Phase is split across schools, schools should liaise to ensure the full range of
religions is covered and progression and continuity are considered.

« Schools should also liaise with the secondary schools they feed to ensure continuity and progression.

+ Sufficient teaching time, training and resources should be allocated to enable effective leadership and
delivery.

Minimum teaching time:

Key Stage 1: 36 hours per year

Other principal religions and worldviews of local significance e.g. the Baha'i Faith, may be studied in
addition to the required statutory religions, at the school’s discretion.

+ The underpinning themes of Believing, Behaving and Belonging need to be integrated in RE planning.
+ Parents have the right to withdraw their children from RE.

Exp.A Recognise and give simple accounts of the core beliefs.

Exp.B Retell a range of religious stories and explain how they link to the core beliefs and
practices.

Exp.C Describe some festivals, celebrations and practices and say how they reflect the core
beliefs.

Exp.D Recognise the roles of religious leaders and sacred texts.

These outcomes should be achieved through exploration of the following Key Questions:

Key Stage 1 - Key Questions

Qu.1 How do some religions demonstrate that everyone | (Believing/Belonging)
is special?

Qu.2 Why are religious celebrations important to some | (Believing/Belonging/Behaving)
people but not to others?

Qu.3 Does everyone believe the same things about (Believing)
God?

Qu.4 Why do symbols and stories play important roles in | (Believing/Belonging/Behaving)
religions?

Qu.5 Why do some people follow religious leaders and | (Believing/Behaving)
teachings?

Qu.6 How do some people’s religious beliefs encourage | (Believing/Behaving)
them to care for the world?




The Pan-Berkshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education 2018-2023

Key Stage 2 (Years 3-6, ages 8-11)

Which religions? These outcomes should be achieved through exploration of the following Key Questions:

Christianity, Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism by the end of Key Stage 2 Key Stage 2 - Key Questions

Christianity plus one other religion from Hinduism, Islam, Judaism or Sikhism, must be studied in each Qu.1 To what extent does participating in worship and/or | (Believing/Belonging)

year group, ensuring coverage of the required religions by the end of Key Stage2, and building on the prayer generate a sense of belonging?

learning achieved in Key Stage 1. Qu.2 Do Rites of Passage always help a believer to feel | (Believing/Belonging/Behaving)
connected to God and/or community?

Expected Outcomes for Lower and Upper Key Stage 2 Qu.3 How can music and the arts help express and (Believing/Belonging)
communicate religious beliefs?

By the end of LOWER Key Stage 2 (Year 4, age 9), pupils are expected achieve the following four
outcomes in their study of Christianity and to achieve at least two of these outcomes for each of the
other religion/s studied. The choice of outcomes needs to ensure as holistic an understanding of each

Qu.4 To what extent do religious beliefs influence and (Believing/Behaving)
encourage ‘good’ behaviour?

of the religions studied (especially the core beliefs and their application) as possible and take account of Qu.5 How do religious leaders and sacred texts contrib- | (Believing)
progress through the whole key Stage_ ute to believers’ Understanding Of their falth’?
Qu.6 How well does faith help people cope with matters | (Believing/Behaving)
of life and death?
Lower Key Stage 2 Expected outcomes - Enquiry and Impact Qu.7 What difference might it make to believe in God as | (Believing/Behaving)
Exp.A Explain the significance of religious leaders and sacred texts. Creator?
Exp.B Describe a range of ways that believers express their core beliefs and make the links Qu.8 How might beliefs and community shape a per- (Believing/Belonging)
between belief and expression. son’s identity?
Exp.C Identify how core beliefs can guide lifestyle choices.
Exp.D Recognise how religious identity can be shaped by family, community and practice. Which questions and how many at Key Stage 2?
All 8 Key Questions must be explored in the study of Christianity across Key Stage 2.
g'? By the end of UPPER Key Stage 2 (Year 6, age 11) pupils are expected to achieve the following four For the other principal religions studied in the Primary Phase (Hinduism, Islam, Judaism and Sikhism) it
% outcomes in their study of Christianity and to achieve at least two of these outcomes for each of the will not be possible to explore all 8 Key Questions for each religion. Therefore, schools are asked to select
© other religion/s studied. The choice of outcomes needs to ensure as holistic an understanding of each Key Questions (at least 2 for each religion) to enable depth of study into each religion and breadth of
of the religions studied (especially the core beliefs and their application) as possible and take account of study across the religions studied in the Primary Phase, building on the foundation learning achieved in
progress through the whole key stage. Key Stage 1.

Upper Key Stage 2 Expected outcomes - Enquiry and Impact These qyest/ons can be adapted, comb_med or wording changed providing that the content and strands
- - - — - - are retained and the outcomes are achieved.
Exp.A Describe and explain what motivates and inspires believers and how this can be re-
flected in actions/practice.
Exp.B Explain and demonstrate how and why believers show courage and commitment. RECOMMENDATIONS AND NOTES (NOT statutory)
Exp.C Explain how beliefs, practices and community can support or determine responses to Primary Phase
matters of life and death. - Itis recommended that just ONE of the mandatory religions is studied alongside Christianity in each
Exp.D Give examples of how core beliefs can be interpreted in different ways leading to year group (Reception to Year 6) during the Primary Phase.
diverse expression and behaviour. + When the Primary Phase is split across schools, schools should liaise to ensure the full range of

religions is covered and progression and continuity are considered.

« Schools should also liaise with the secondary schools they feed to ensure transition, continuity and
progression.

« Sufficient teaching time, training and resources should be allocated to enable effective leadership and
delivery.

Minimum teaching time:
Key Stage 2: 45 hours per year

+ Other principal religions and worldviews of local significance e.g. the Baha'i Faith, may be studied in
addition to the required statutory religions, at the school’s discretion.

+ The underpinning themes of Believing, Behaving and Belonging need to be integrated in RE planning.
« Parents have the right to withdraw their children from RE.




01 obed

The Pan-Berkshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education 2018-2023

Key Stage 3 (Years 7-9, ages 12-14)

Which religions/belief systems?

Christanity, Buddhism, Islam and a non-religious worldview e.g. Humanism, by the end of Key
Stage 3

Christianity plus one other religion/belief system from Buddhism, Islam and a non-religious worldview e.g.
Humanism, must be studied in each year group, ensuring coverage of the required religions/worldview by
the end of Key Stage3, building on the Primary Phase learning.

Additional religions e.g. the Baha'i Faith, may be included to allow a range of beliefs to be studied in

relation to a specific key question.

Other non-religious worldviews may also be included and may include Agnostic, Atheist, Freethinker,
Humanist, Materialist, Rationalist, Secularist, Skeptic.

Guidance and support materials will be available on line.

Expected Outcomes for Key Stage 3

By the end of Key Stage 3 (Year 9, age 14), pupils are expected to achieve the following four outcomes in
relation to Christianity and to achieve at least two of these outcomes for each of the other religions/belief
systems studied.

Over the course of this phase pupils must acquire as holistic an understanding of all the religions/belief
systems studied (especially the core beliefs and their application) as possible.

These requirements apply to ALL pupils in Key Stage 3, even those undertaking early-entry GCSE
courses starting in Year 9.

Key Stage 3 Expected Outcomes - Enquiry and Impact

Exp.A Identify the nature of spiritual experience and its influence on believers’ lives, sense of
purpose and religious practice.

Exp.B Evaluate how far concepts of truth, right and wrong generated by different belief
systems, are used to justify behaviour.

Exp.C Explain and evaluate how beliefs about God determine responses to personal, social
and global issues.

Exp.D Evaluate the ‘sacredness’ of texts and the impact of divergent interpretations.

These outcomes should be achieved through exploration of the following Key Questions:

Key Stage 3 - Key Questions

Qu.1 Is there more than one way to be spiritual? (Believing/Behaving/Belonging)
Qu.2 How far does a person’s understanding of God (Believing/Belonging/Behaving)
influence their sense of purpose?
Qu.3 How might beliefs shape concepts of truth, right (Believing/Behaving)
and wrong?
Qu.4 In what ways do science, belief and religion inter- | (Believing/Behaving)
act and what difference might this make?
Qu.5 To what extent should people from different belief | (Believing/Behaving/Belonging)

systems manage their differences and co-operate
for the common good?

Qu.6 To what extent do religious or non-religious beliefs | (Believing/Behaving)
affect personal relationships?

Qu.7 Why might it matter that sacred texts are often (Believing/Behaving)
open to interpretation?
Qu.8 How might belief affect people’s responses to- (Believing/Behaving)

wards social and global issues?

Which questions and how many at Key Stage 3?
All 8 Key Questions must be explored in the study of Christianity across Key Stage 3.

For the other principal religions/ belief systems studied in Key Stage3, (Buddhism, Islam and Humanism/
non-religious world-views) it will not be possible to explore all 8 Key Questions for each. Therefore,
schools are asked to select Key Questions (at least 2 for each religion/belief system) to enable depth of
study into each and breadth of study across them in the Key Stage 3.

These questions can be adapted, combined or wording changed providing that the content and strands
are retained and the outcomes are achieved.

RECOMMENDATIONS AND NOTES (NOT statutory)
Secondary Phase

» Schools should liaise with their feeder schools to ensure progression and continuity through the
transition into the Secondary Phase.

» Sufficient teaching time, training and resources, should be allocated to enable effective leadership and
delivery

Minimum teaching time:

Key Stage 3: 45 hours per year
Key Stage 4: 40 hours per year
Post-16: 10 hours per year

» Other principal religions and worldviews of local significance e.g. the Baha’i Faith, may also be studied
at the school’s discretion

» Schools are encouraged to facilitate external-examination entry for as many pupils as possible.
» The underpinning themes of Believing, Behaving and Belonging need to be integrated in RE planning.

» Parents have the right to withdraw their children from RE before they reach 18.




o)
Q

Q
(0]
—_
—_

The Pan-Berkshire Agreed Syllabus for Religious Education 2018-2023

Rationale and Acknowledgements

Much thought, consideration and time has been devoted to this 2018-23 agreed syllabus for Religious
Education, in order to bring clarity to the requirements and expectations of RE, whilst ensuring the
excellent RE practice in schools across Berkshire is maintained and not disrupted by a new syllabus.

All 6 Berkshire SACREs (Standing Advisory Councils on Religious Education) worked together to produce
the syllabus, using the Pan-Berkshire SACRE Hub as the conduit for consultation, and invited consultation
with teachers and faith and belief communities to ensure the revisions made move RE in Berkshire
forward.

Mindful of the ever-present pressures competing for teacher-time, the statutory aspects of the syllabus
have been condensed and collated on just a few pages, each Key Stage being seen in its own right
whilst always understanding that planning should be undertaken across the Key Stages to ensure as
comprehensive and holistic an RE learning journey as possible for every pupil.

The aims are:
+ to clarify and make concise the statutory aspects of the syllabus,
+ to retain the enquiry-approach,

+ to simplify the layout of the Key Questions, making the wording more ‘open’ and encompassing both
Attainment Targets 1 and 2 (learning about and from religion and belief systems) within each question,

- to keep the underpinning Believing, Belonging, Behaving structure to ensure the focus on core beliefs
and their application

+ to make the expectation as to what is taught in the given RE curriculum time as realistic as possible

- to set out the expected learning outcomes for each Key Stage to enable the planning process to start
with clear aims for pupils’ RE learning

Thanks go to all those who have dedicated time and expertise to the revision of the Pan-Berkshire agreed
syllabus for RE, including:

All 6 SACREs, chairs, vice-chairs, clerks, members and advisers
Headteachers and teachers of RE
Leaders and members of faith and belief communities




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the last Meeting held on 7th March 2018
	2 Approval of the Pan-Berkshire Religious Education Agreed Syllabus  2018-2023

